Camille M Ginsburg

From: Camille Ginsburg <meetings@meetings.readytalk.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 5:29 PM

To: Camille M Ginsburg

Subject: The meeting invitation below was sent to your invitees.

Attachments: cal_outlook_16.gif; web2.gif; eventpage_body_bg.qgif; eventHeaderlmage.gif; phone.gif;

cal_lotus_16.gif; poweredLogo.gif; code.gif; cal_google_16.gif

Niobium pre-procurement

engineering peer review Date: Thu, Apr 17, 2014
Time: 01:00 PM CDT
You have been invited to a ReadyTalk Meeting hosted by Duration: 5 hours

Camille Ginsburg. All the information you need to join is below. - :
Host(s): Camille Ginsburg

. Add to your Calendar
Step 1: Dial-In

k U.S. & Canada: 866.740.1260 I~ Outlook Calendar

@ Access Code: 9013849 it Lotus Notes Calendar

= Google Calendar

Step 2 ieb Login

_’. https://cc.readytalk.com/r/qvSbuwh8c79j&eom
Test your computer for

compatibility prior to the meeting.

For technical support:
U.S. and Canada: 800.843.9166 International: 303.209.1600
Email: help@readytalk.com Web: Conferencing Support
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